

# LOWER MERRIMACK RIVER LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

## MINUTES

April 22, 2004

### Members:

✓ = present

- ✓ Will Jewett – Litchfield
- ✓ Glenn McKibben (Treasurer) – Litchfield
- ✓ Ray Peeples - Litchfield
- George May (Secretary) - Merrimack
- ✓ Bob Robbins (Vice-Chair) – Hudson
- ✓ Rick Maddox – Hudson
- ✓ Stan Kazlouskas (Chair)– Hudson
- Jim Barnes – Hudson
- Patrick Tate – Hudson
- ✓ John Mitterholzer – Nashua
- ✓ Kathryn Nelson - Nashua

### Others:

- ✓ Angela Rapp– NRPC
- Steve Couture – NH DES
- ✓ Karen Archambault – Nashua

### Guest:

- ✓ Amy Gill - City of Nashua Public Works, Engineering Department

Chairman Stan Kazlouskas called the meeting to order at 7:10PM in the NRPC Conference Room.

Minutes of the March meeting were approved as printed. Moved by Ray Peeples; seconded by Will Jewett.

Due to the absence of George May, Bob Robbins recorded the minutes

### Updates

- Depot Street access – Nothing new to report.
- DES updates – Nothing new to report
- Beazer Site – Nothing new to report.
- Site Specific Permit Application for Riverwalk. Plan was received and discussed.

### Old Business

- The Riverwalk plan was reviewed and discussed. Stan Kazlouskas will write a letter to DES repeating much of what was written previously before the final plan was submitted. Rick Maddox noted that the plan was approved by the Hudson planning board.

### New Business

- CSO (Combined Sewer Outflow) project in Nashua at the 16<sup>th</sup> hole in the Nashua Country Club . Amy Gill presented the plans for alleviating serious CSO problems by reworking wetlands in the vicinity of the 16<sup>th</sup> hole in the Nashua country Club. A holding pond would be built in present wetland and an overflow pond would be built to hold the excess rain-sewer run-off instead of the present pipe that flows directly to the Merrimack. It was moved by Bob Robbins and seconded by Ray Peeples that Stan Kazlouskas write a letter to DES giving our general approval of the plan. Kathryn Nelson will assist Stan in composing the letter in that she has significant knowledge of the activity due to her involvement in the Nashua Conservation Commission
- Lower Merrimack River Corridor/Watershed Plan: there was significant discussion on the watershed plan and how it would combine with our outreach efforts. Angie said she would try to find the computer on which the previous plan was stored and Ray Peeples would try to recover the data in a more up-to-date format. Angie Rapp introduced a Memorandum which is enclosed in

these minutes for some action items to consider in developing the plan as well as doing outreach in developing the plan.

- Criteria for comment: Kathryn Nelson proposed that it would help the committee if there were specific criteria for comment developed. It was decided that development of these criteria would be on the agenda for the next meeting

Local Updates

None

Next Meeting

The next meeting will take place on Thursday May 27 at 7PM at NRPC Office

Meeting adjourned at 9:43 PM.

Respectfully submitted,  
Robert Robbins, Acting Secretary

*Enclosures*

Curt Laffin Memo  
Steve Couture, Memo